Contact

661-347-6505 (Work) jude@iiinigence.com

www.linkedin.com/in/leejude (LinkedIn) portfolio.iiinigence.com (Company)

Top Skills

Software Development Financial Analysis Accounting

Languages

Korean (Native or Bilingual)
Spanish (Professional Working)
English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

MA Real Estate Salesperson License

Various Computer Science Certifications

Secret Security Clearance

Various Certifications in Computer Science & Software Engineering

Honors-Awards

Berklee World Tour Scholarship Recipient

Salaried Professional of the Month

Jude C. Lee

Founder • CEO • Web / Mobile App Developer • Quant • Blockchain / Web3

Los Angeles Metropolitan Area

Summary

Full Stack Developer | Software Architect | Blockchain / Crypto Expert | Quantitative Analyst | Analytical Thinker | Innovator

iiinigence.com

Development Stacks: Swift, MacOS, iOS, C#, C/C++, Java, JavaScript/TypeScript, Python, Rust, GoLang, PHP, Bash Script, Powershell, Haskell, T-SQL, ASP.Net Core, XAML, XML, WPF, UWP, Xamarin, Razor Pages, Azure DevOps, Windows/Linux Docker, Kubernetes (K8s), Azure Kubernetes Service(AKS), Maven, Spring Framework, Spring Boot, Spring Cloud, Bootstrap, Angular, React, Redux, MongoDB, Mongoose, Express.JS, HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Django, Flask, QT, QML, Vim, Nginx, Apache2 etc.

Over 10 years of working with small to large businesses and creating apps with best practices in various frameworks and blockchains (.NET, MEAN/MERN, Spring Boot, Flask/Django, EVM, Solana, Stellar etc) with mainly writing clean codes in C/C++, C#, Python, GoLang, Java, JavaScript/TypeScript, JSX. Developing business applications that enhances productivity and automation utilizing modern technologies, artificial intelligence platform and app integration through REST APIs etc.

Artificial Intelligence Integration for Business (IBM Watson, Google Assistant SDKs, Mycroft) and Bash/Shell Script Automation in GNU/Linux Environments. Neural Network APIs with TensorFlow, MATLAB, Machine Learning, Deep Learning, Algorithm Based Trading

Unix/Azure IaaS, AKS, Microservices Architech (Docker/Kubernetes)

MBTI Type: ENTJ

CVI Type: Innovator/Banker

Experience

Illnigence LLC Founder / CEO 2018 - Present (5 years)

Los Angeles Metropolitan Area

(Innovative + Integrative + Imaginative) * Intelligence

Innovative Tech Agency

www.iiinigence.com

JLee Fi-Consulting

Full Stack Developer / Software Architect / Quantitative Analyst / Business Consultant

December 2010 - Present (12 years 4 months)

Greater Los Angeles Area

Private Business Consultation Services

Financial & IT Development Services

- Software Architect React, Nodejs, .Net, Python, C/C++, Java, Golang
- Al Stacks: TensorFlow, MATLAB, Jupyter, Machine Learning, Deep Learning
- Financial Modeling & Analysis
- Algorithmic Trading Development
- Investment Modeling & Analysis

Regal United

President / Principal Investor 2015 - August 2022 (7 years)

- Financial Reporting & Analysis (KPIs)
- Managerial Finance (Budgeting, Cost Accounting)
- Bookkeeping (Quickbooks, ERP softwares)
- Business / Individual Tax Return Prep & File
- •Tax Optimization, Strategy & Implementation
- Tax Resolution
- Business Set-up & Consultation

Gold Gate

Interim Chief Technology Officer September 2020 - September 2021 (1 year 1 month)

City of El Segundo

2 years 4 months

Management Analyst July 2018 - January 2019 (7 months)

El Segundo, CA

Management Analyst working with City's Director of Finance

Accountant

October 2016 - July 2018 (1 year 10 months)

El Segundo, CA

Governmental Accounting & Finance

- GASB / GAAP
- Annual Audits Consolidated Annual Financial Reporting (CAFR), GASB 34,
 Single Audits of Grants and Special Revenue Funds (Prop A, Prop C, Measure M, Measure R)
- Budget Analysis & Implementation
- Inter Services Fund Management
- Enterprise Fund Accounting & Analysis
- Revenue Analysis & Implementation
- Financial/Fund Accounting & Analysis
- City-wide Cash & Investment Reconciliation
- Payroll and Pension Liability Analysis & Reconciliation, CalPERS, GASB 68

Robert Half

Accounting / Financial (SPS) Consultant October 2016 - September 2017 (1 year)

Torrance

Professional Accounting & Financial Consultant for Robert Half's Salaried Professional Service (RHSPS) division. Covering the territories of Orange County & Los Angeles County.

Working with Fortune 1000 companies, governmental agencies and providing professional accounting & financial consulting services.

Services include but not limited to:

- •Financial process improvement strategy & implementation
- Accounting support & strategy

- Financial Analysis
- Budgeting implementation & improvement
- Tax Strategy & Implementation
- Technical accounting improvement support
- •Investment strategy & improvement support
- Internal & External Audit Preparation & Support

Engagements: City of El Segundo, Finance Department (Municipal Governmental Accounting & Finance)

OMNI Online

Director of Accounting and Finance | Controller September 2014 - September 2016 (2 years 1 month) Torrance, CA

Financial & Management Accounting | Finance

- Accounts Receivable
- Accounts Payable
- Financial Accounting (US GAAP)
- Internal Auditing
- Payroll Accounting / Administration
- Cost Accounting & Capital Budgeting
- Financial Analysis & Reporting
- Customer Relations
- Contracts & Negotiations
- Bookkeeping & Bank Reconciliation
- Cashflow Management
- Corporate Taxation Reporting & Filing Federal & State (11 States)
 Corporate Income Taxation (1120), S-Corp Shareholder's Taxation (1120S),
 Individual Income Taxation (1040), Partnership/LLC Taxation (1065), Estates &
 Trusts (1041), FTB, BOE Fillings
- 409(A) Valuation
- Setting up Streamline process through major CRM, ERP based programs. (i.e. Salesforce, SAP, QBO etc.)

Army National Guard Officer Candidate (09S) 2013 - 2016 (3 years) California Enlisted as Officer Candidate (09S) and Active Reserve Force Member of the United States Department of Army. Classed in Officer Candidate School (OCS, Class 58) training.

- Commissioned Officer Candidate Attended Officer Candidate School (OCS)
 Training
- Successfully Completed Basic Combat Training (BCT) Fort Leonard Wood,
 MO (FEB 25TH, 2014 MAY 8TH, 2014)
- Leadership Position Held / Squad Leader In charge of 12 Soldiers,
 supervised and executed daily orders to implement strong efficient team work
- Certified Combat Lifesaver (First Aid)
- Working with precise timeline and schedule under pressure and maintaining professionalism, discipline, military bearing
- Maintaining excellent physical readiness (PT score 248/300)
- Achieved High Score of 90 percentile on Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery (ASVAB) exam.
- FBI & Government Secret Security Clearance Held

BINEX LINE Corp.

Corporate Accounting & Administration February 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 8 months) Torrance, CA

Positioned in Company's Headquarter Accounting & Administration department at a respectable nationwide International Logistics & Freight Forwarding company. Drafting Analytical Reports for enhanced spending and account management. (9 Branches throughout USA and Canada). In charge of Human Resource, Project Management, Property Management (Cost Accounting & Budgeting). Additional bookkeeping and ledger posting duties (In accordance with GAAP)

- Working with over 100 Employees nationwide and in charge of Human Resource Sector. Marketing, Recruiting/Hiring, Termination/Resignation,
 Health Benefits/Insurances, Attendance, Vacation and Sick days reconciliation,
 Employment Law, Tax Law, Unemployment Benefits, Commercial Liability
 Insurance etc.
- In charge of Project Managements, Cost Accounting and Budgeting.
 Recently was in charge of setting up and finalizing a newly purchased \$6.8
 Million headquarter building in regards to Construction, Renovations, Security Installations, Property Insurances etc.

• In charge of Property Management for 10 Branches of the company. (Los Angeles/Torrance, San Francisco, Chicago, New Jersey, New York, Atlanta, Montgomery, Seattle, Miami, Toronto)

Boston Luxe Real Estate
Residential Sales and Leasing
October 2012 - January 2013 (4 months)

Working in Residential Sales and Leasing department for Greater Boston area. Actively working with investors/buyers in the Greater Boston Area in providing consulting and analysis. Also working with clients interested in Commercial sales and leasing in the Greater Boston area.

Nextgen Realty Inc.
Licensed Real Estate Professional
February 2011 - October 2012 (1 year 9 months)
Greater Boston Area

Working as a Licensed Real Estate Professional in greater Boston area, acquired various skills and implemented well-organized business transactions. Working with clients and investors on deals that requires consulting, integrity and confidentiality. The deals that were negotiated and contracted arranges from \$20,000 to Multi-Million Dollar listings. Daily marketing and setting up new strategies and plans for enhanced marketing and effective online presence.

- •Working in high volume capacity with contracts and negotiations. Procuring multiple deals at a time, working with investors, tenants/clients and landlords to provide consulting, negotiation to execute fully contracted deals in Commercial, Residential Sales and Leasing.
- •Providing consulting in Real Estate investment opportunities and property management to investors interested in Commercial, Residential Sales and Leasing. Drafting CMA reports and conducting research and analyses.
- •Working with highly secure and confidential documents and information. Credit Check/References, work-employment verification for clients.
- •Extensive Communication and Customer service. Averaging working with 30-50 clients per month.
- •Working at a structured corporate environment. Working with up to date Softwares and programs. Outlook, Excel, Word, admaker etc. Marketing up to 80 corporate owned websites and analyzing, researching for an effective and strategic online presence for enhanced marketing.

- Efficient time management and setting up strict schedules and deadlines.
- •Residential and Commercial Sales, Leasing and Property management. Bookkeeping and Accounting for management and executed deals and contracts.
- •Extensive work with marketing and consistent research in new strategies and implements.

Heavy Rotation Records

Intern, Marketing, Event Planning and Artist Management May 2010 - December 2010 (8 months)

Worked at Marketing and Production department. Worked on several sizeable concerts and album productions.

- •Heavy Rotations Concert 2010 @ Cafe 929
- •Album Planning and Production for Heavy Rotation Records "Dorm Sessions"
- Extensive Marketing and Analysis, Event Planning and Productions

Education

University of California, Los Angeles Accounting, Accounting and Finance (2013 - 2015)

Berklee College of Music

BA, Business and Management · (2006 - 2010)